
London Inter Bank Offered Rate (LIBOR) tendering exercise : Pre-tender questionnaire
Part A: Organisation and contact details
Please complete the details below and give any more information as you feel appropriate, such that the Committee may gain as full an understanding as possible as to how the IP is established, organised, and publicly registered.
	Full name of organisation tendering 
	

	Organisation Details



	Registered office address


	

	Company or charity registration number
	

	Type of organisation: (Yes/No)

 

	  i) a body corporate
	

	  ii) a partnership 
	

	  iii) an unincorporated association; or


	

	  v) other (please specify)
	


	Contact Details for enquiries about this PTQ


	Name 
	

	Title


	

	Address 
	

	Post Code 
	

	Country 
	

	Phone 
	

	Mobile 
	

	Email 
	


	Organisation, Joint Venture, Consortium, Sub-Contracting (Yes/No)



	a) Your organisation is bidding to provide the services required itself.


	

	b) Your organisation is bidding in the role of prime tenderer and intends to use third parties to provide some services. 


	

	c) The tenderer is a joint venture or consortium. 


	

	If your answer to (b) or (c) is ‘Yes’ please indicate below the composition of the joint venture or consortium and/or any supply chain, indicating which member (which may include the tenderer solely or together with other providers) will be responsible for the elements of LIBOR administration.  Any other members covered by (b) or (c) will need to complete their own PTQ.

	


	Future ownership



	Please declare below if the IP is currently the subject of any form of transaction which will lead to change in its ownership. 



	


Part B: Willingness to become an FSA Authorised Firm 

Important Notice:

As set out in the Wheatley Review, any IP in administrating LIBOR will need, as a matter of law, to become an FSA authorised firm. 

In order to participate in the subsequent Invitation to Tender (ITT) stage, IPs must either  (i) already be FSA authorised and be willing to apply for the necessary additional permissions in respect of the benchmark administrator regulated activity or (ii) where not already FSA authorised in any way, apply for authorisation during the course of the tender process. The Hogg Committee will be unable to recommend to the BBA a new administrator for LIBOR who is not able to be authorised by the FSA.


Details of how to obtain authorisation, and the FSA Handbook Threshold Conditions can be found on the FSA website;
· www.fsahandbook.info/FSA/html/handbook/COND
Please state ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ to the questions below.

	
	Answer

	(a) Is your organisation a FSA authorised firm? If so, please provide an FSA authorisation number.


	

	(b) If not, do you commit to commencing the process of applying for FSA authorisation, and understand that this process will need to be complete before the end of the tendering process for you to be considered for LIBOR administration?   
	


Part C:  

Important Notice:

As set out in the Wheatley Review, any IP in administrating LIBOR will need to be able to demonstrate an ability to administer LIBOR in such a way that credibility is fully restored to LIBOR. Please note that relevant Directors and Officers of the administrator will need to be approved as Approved Persons by the Financial Conduct authority.
If you cannot answer ‘no’ to every question in this Part, you should contact the Committee Secretariat for advice before completing this form. 

	
	Answer

	(a) Has the IP or any of its current Directors or senior officers ever been convicted of any of the offences listed below, whether as described below or analogous thereto? The list is indicative rather than exhaustive. You should include convictions in respect of all systems of law, not solely the domestic jurisdiction of the IP or relevant individual.
The list: conspiracy, corruption, bribery, fraud, deception of tax authorities, theft, fraudulent trading, destruction of evidence, money laundering, any form of trafficking, misrepresentation.


	

	(b) Is the IP or any of its current Directors and senior officers the subject of any current enforcement action (howsoever described) in any way related to financial benchmarks, by any regulatory authority, or have they ever been?

	

	(c) Is the IP the subject of any insolvency proceedings in any jurisdiction or has it been in the past?

These include, but are not limited to: bankruptcy proceedings, the appointment of a receiver, administrator, conservator or liquidator, the issuing of a wind-up order or any proceedings analogous to any of the foregoing under the applicable laws in respect of the IP’s jurisdiction of 
incorporation.


	


Part D: Declaration

Please ensure that:

· You have completed all applicable questions in parts A-C; 

· You have attached all documents referred to in your response;

· Any additional sheets clearly identify the section and questions being answered; and 

· You have read and signed the section below.

Declaration
· I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted in this PTQ are correct. I understand that the information will be used in the process to assess the IP’s suitability to participate in the LIBOR Tendering exercise and I am signing on behalf of the IP. I understand and accept that false information could result in exclusion from the tendering process or rejection of our tender and that the Committee may consult any public register, authority, any other person or its own records to verify the information or answers given. If requested by the Committee, we undertake to provide the Committee with any evidence it may reasonably request to verify the information or answers provided by you.

	Name


	

	Date


	

	Signature   
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